Public Notice Hazleton City Council Meeting September 19th, 2018

Hazleton City Council meeting held at the City Hall called to order with the pledge of allegiance at 7:00 PM by Mayor Miller. Council members present, Hayzlett, Lujan, Michels, Seiffert & Vawter. Also present: City Clerk Baych, Public Works Loomis, Fire Chief Dettbarn & City Attorney Hosack Vawter/Michels moved to approve the agenda, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Seiffert/Vawter motioned to approve the consent agenda: a) August 15th & 30th minutes b) Clerk Report, c) Disbursements. Lujan questioned August 30th minutes on AJAJ comment, Roll Call, All ayes, motion approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comment was given.

BUCHANAN COUNTY SHERIFF DEPT: Deputy Buzynski onsite. The record of performance for the City of Hazleton was 81.55 hours with 76 records. Report on file.

HAZLETON FIRE DEPARTMENT: Dettbarn had no report

PUBLIC WORKS: All water sampling complete with good results, October 1st will begin fall draw down at the lagoons & hydrant flushing will be Oct. 1st & 2nd. Lift stations are to be services next month and a park swing needs replaced.

CITY CLERK: Will be attending an IPERS meeting on September 20th and AJAJ has completed painting City Hall. Baych commented on the Iowa League of Cities conference and encourage council to attend the 2019 conference in Dubuque.

COUNCIL DISCUSSION/ACTION: Kristie Wildung (Regional Utilities Association) was not available. George Lake with Buchanan County Economic Development addressed the council on updates BCEDC is doing throughout the county. John Lehman spoke to the council on his concerns regarding his driveway, water & sewer lines after the installation of the storm sewer on Hayes St. Mayor Miller informed him she was meeting with the County Supervisors on Monday, September 24 and will get back with him. Patrick Vance was not available. Motion by Lujan/Hayzlett to approve placement of permanent Bingo Signs, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Mary Davis addressed the council on her concerns with repairing a hole on First S. Loomis stated it will be repaired tomorrow. Lujan questioned why the public works line item on the annual report was \$180.00 more than what was budgeted. Clerk Baych did not have the budget report at the meeting. Lujan/Hayzlett moved to table approval of Resolution 18-19 AFR until the October meeting, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Vawter/Michels moved to approve the Urban Renewal Report, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion carried. A discussion on water meter and fees was held. The council will hold a public hearing on the fees for water meters during the October meeting. Vawter/Lujan moved to approve Mini Cass replacement for lift station, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion carried. Hayzlett/Vawter moved to approve a storm sewer grate for Westline Drive, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Vawter/Michels moved to approve the DOT contract, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. A discussion on the Capital Improvements Plan was held. The City Clerk will send a survey out to the residents on what they would like on the plan. Vawter/Hayzlett moved to approve purchase of trail cams up to \$100.00 for the city parks, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Vawter/Hayzlett moved to approve 3 signs on removal of dog waste in the park, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. A discussion on signage for the City Brush Pile was held. Hayzlett is working on the sign. Hayzlett/Lujan moved to approve the use of the Legion & 105 Hayes St W for Nov. 3rd for skate park fundraiser, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Hayzlett/Michels moved to approve city clerk attend IMFOA/Datatech Conference October 17th – 19th, Roll Call, Michels yes, Hayzlett yes, Seiffert no, Lujan no, Vawter yes, motion approved. Hayzlett/Vawter moved to approve Resolution 18-24 Property Lien, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Hayzlett/Vawter moved to approve legion furnace and a/c blower for \$667.00, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. A discussion on the water/ sewer connection of Patrick Vance was discussed. Hayzlett/Vawter moved to go into closed session pursuant to Iowa Code Chapter 21.5 ©

litigation matters, Roll Call, All Ayes, motion approved. Lujan asked when the next council meeting was going to be because the clerk will be at IMFOA. Miller will inform council when meeting will be.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT: Hosack had no report.

MAYOR REPORT: Miller stated she is meeting with Buchanan County Supervisors and if any council members would like to attend to let city clerk know so she can post it as a workshop if more than 3 members are attending. Thanked the council for approving the DOT contract.

COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS: Hayzlett stated to Mayor Miller she was doing a great job. Miller thanked Hayzlett and stated the council is doing a good job also and thanked them for working together.

ADJOURN:	Hayzlett/Lujan moved to approve to adjourn at 9:15 PM.	
Lisa Baych,		th Miller, Mayor